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BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The following Board and Committee meetings were held during the FY 2022-23:

1. Board Meetings: 21
2. HR & Nomination Committee: 05
3. Audit Committee: 08
4. Risk Management Committee: 03
5. Procurement Committee: 02

1| Mr. Hassan M. Yousafzai | 1,300,000 8 2 3

2 | Mr. Hassan Igbal 1,600,000 13 3

3 | Mr. Sohail Ahmed 3,600,000 21 5 8 >

4 Mr. Syed Magsood Sher 3,900,000 21 5 8 3 2

5 | Mr. Waseem Mukhtar 400,000 4

8 | Mr. Zafar Abbas 2,300,000 15 3 3 2

7| Mr. Amir Nazir Gondal 3,100,000 19 7 3 2

8 | Mr. Masood Nabi 2,600,000 21 3 5
Total 18,800,000 21 05 08 03 02

* The remuneration policy guideline applicable for the Board of Directors and Executive
Management was suggested by the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division) and established
and approved by the Initial Subscribers. In the 5th Annual General Meeting of Pakistan LNG
Limited held on June 09, 2021, the meeting fee of PKR 100,000 was fixed for each Board of
Committee meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the Directors’ Report and the audited Financial
Statements of Pakistan LNG Limited (the Company, PLL) together with Auditors' report for the
financial year ended June 30, 2023.

INCORPORATION AND OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan as a public company on December 11, 2015
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, now the Companies Act 2017. The principal activity
of the Company is to import, re-gasify Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) and market, and distribute
Regasified Liquid Natural Gas (RLNG). The Company’s head office is located at 9™ floor,
Petroleum House, Ataturk Avenue, G-5/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Considering consumer demand requirements, the Company currently has a 15-year Term
contract with ENI for one cargo a month. The contract ensures a stable supply of LNG to meet
consumer demands, specifically of K-Electric & SNGPL. Any further demand raised by
downstream consumers is met through the spot LNG purchases from the international market.

After formal approval of the merger by the Government Holdings (Private) Limited (GHPL)
Board of Directors, the PLL Board of Directors in its 84" meeting dated December 08, 2020
formally passed the resolution for the amalgamation of PLL and PLTL, with PLL being the
surviving entity. The merger was effectuated on January 01, 2021. Further, acknowledgement
from the SECP for the merger was received on June 29, 2021.

The Company has agreed the terms of the Gas Sales and Purchase Agreement (GSPA) with
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) for the sale of Re-gasified LNG (RLNG).
However, formal execution of the GSPA with SNGPL is pending.

The Company has also signed and executed the Gas Sales Agreement (GSA) with K-Electric
in August 2021. RLNG supplies to K-Electric commenced from March 2022.

The Company and GHPL signed a term sheet for loan facilities on November 22, 2017. The
loan (principal + interest) was completely settled with GHPL subsequent to the FY 22-23.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

Overview

The Company witnessed a decrease in revenue during the fiscal year 2022-23, mainly driven
by lower cargo imports and decrease in term cargo prices on account of reduction in

international Brent prices.

Total Revenue
Gross Profit

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 m 2018-19

111,508,083
12,691,048

Operating Income / (Loss) (49,615,120)

Taxes

Net Income/(Loss)

Total Assets

Share Capital

Accumulated Profits /

Total Liabilities
Total Equity & Liabilities

11,670,529
(37,944,591

272,519,316

15,000
(50,324,502)
322,352,519
272,519,316

398,579,164
23,262,485

(27,900,108)

6,163,461
(21,736,647)

298,169,841

15,000
(12,379,911)
310,058,451

216,913,318
11,120,499

14,711,746
(4,024,856)
10,686,790
220,316,427

15,000
10,820,927
210,468,392

e Amount ('000 PKR) =-emmmmmee e

150,886,959
5,860,958

(2,572,957)

(940,501)
(3,513,459)

190,911,844

15,000
(2.712,673)
193,609,517
190,911,844

179,477,667
6,058,275

1,751,556
(1,891,865)
(140,308)
46,052,802

15,000

ooy
45,237,016
46,052,802

During the financial year 2022-23, the Company witnessed a sharp decrease in revenue of
72% due to the following key variables:
a) A decrease of 78% in cargo imports from 41 in FY 21-22 to 09 in FY 22-23,

resulting in lower RLNG MMBTU sales.

b) A decrease of 22% in average RLNG prices during the year.
c) The above decrease was slightly offset by an increase of 39% in average

exchange rate during the year.

The Company posted a net loss of PKR 37.9 billion during FY 2022-23 as compared to the
net loss of PKR 21.7 billion during FY 2021-22. The loss during the current year was a result

of the following:

a. As a result of IFRS 16 implementation, the company recognised a negative impact of
PKR 46.9 billion within its profit & loss statement, largely due to the exchange loss of
PKR 50.2 billion on re-translation of the lease liability at the year end.

b. Exchange loss of PKR 5.3 billion on account of trading activity during the year.
However, this amount is recoverable through RLNG price actualisation, which will be
carried out by OGRA in subsequent periods.
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The overall negative impact was partially offset by charge on account of deferred tax asset of
PKR 11.7 billion, which the Company is projecting to adjust in subsequent years.

— —— =G wC s
— - Ll

IFRS-16 impact on P&L

Stated below is a summary impact of IFRS-16 on the P&L for the year:

Details FY 2023 FY 2022

Amount in PKR ‘000
Profit / (loss) before tax (49,615,120) (27,900,107)
Impact of application of IFRS 16:

Exchange loss on re-translation of liability on June 50,203,614 35,465,025

30

De-recognition of terminal charges (21,319,049) (15,312,568)

Interest expense on lease liability 7,337,880 5,683,227

Depreciation of right of use asset 10,701,431 10,701,431
Total impact on P&L 46,923,876 36,537,116
(Loss) / Profit before tax without IFRS 16 implication (2,691,244) 8,637,008
Current tax expense for the year (464,177) (2,467,853)
(Loss) / Profit after tax without IFRS 16 implication (3,155,421) 6,169,155

Financing costs

The Company incurred financing costs amounting to PKR 7.6 billion (2021-22: PKR 6.3
billion), with a significant portion of PKR 7.3 billion attributable to the recognition of interest
expense on the lease liability (IFRS-16). The remaining financing costs of PKR 310 million
were on account of GHPL working capital and cash lien facilities and forced loan / FATR
interest payments incurred on LC payments.

Interest Income

Interest income increased significantly by 269% from PKR 430 million in FY 2021-22 to PKR
1.6 billion during FY 2022-23. This increase stemmed from higher average daily deposits
maintained with commercial banks along with significant increase in KIBOR rates during the
year, which continued to increase the deposit rates offered to PLL.

Exchange loss

The Company posted an exchange loss of PKR 5.3 billion during the year from direct
operations, owing to consistent depreciation of the Pak rupee during the year. This loss is
recoverable through the actualisation of RLNG prices, exercise of which will be carried out by
OGRA in subsequent periods. Remaining exchange loss of PKR 50.2 billion is notional in
nature and arose from re-translation of lease liability at the year-end (IFRS-16).

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year 2022-23 the sales prices ranged between USD 11.35/MMBtu to USD
24 4/MMBtu.

Presented below is the RLNG price analysis for the past three fiscal years.
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Historical RLNG price analysis (USD/MMBtu)

30.00

Zﬂillhuh“l

Jul  Aug Sep Oct Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Avg
WFY2021 523 484 525 618 676 825 858 1018 838 7798 823 831 735
WFY 2022 1194 11.79 1479 1756 27.22 11.25 11.86 11.26 28.73 1756 27.22 24.40 17.96

WFY 2023 2440 1717 15.01 1445 13.13 1284 1244 1291 12.26 1156 11.56 11.35 14.09

mFY 2021 mFY 2022 WFY 2023

The average OGRA notified RLNG price across the year witnessed an overall decreasing
trend, with average RLNG price decreasing by 21.5%, standing at USD 14.09 / MMBtu during
FY 2022-23 (FY 2021-22: USD 17.96 / MMBtu). The primary reason for the lower average
RLNG price is a consistent decrease in brent prices during the period, resulting in lower term

cargo prices.
Cargo Imports

Term vs Spot cargo import comparison
70

60

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
EmTerm ®WSpot EMPS0

The Company imported 09 cargoes during FY 2022-23 as compared to 41 during FY 2021-
22, with the decrease in RLNG sales resulting from no spot imports due to worsening macro-
economic conditions of the country. Further, term contract with Gunvor International ceased
operationality during the current year, which combined with numerous Eni cargo non-
deliveries resulted in significantly lower imports. Further, 24 PSO cargoes were also
discharged at the PLL Terminal, for which PLL does not generate any LNG import margin.
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The PSO cargo 1mporls also detrlmentally :mpad PLL's abmty to import the reqwsnte cargoes
on spot basis.

Terminal Utilisation
Terminal Utilization (MMCFD)

600

500

400
300
200
< o 0 A 0 A 0 A0
0

aug Nov Feb Mar Apr May June
FY 2021 359 440 482 515 480 474 404 356 415 593 571 579
FY 2022 589 601 593 566 316 275 217 273 231 207 559 536
FY 2023 204 133 178 187 262 344 385 235 223 350 391 301

EFY2021 wFY2022 mFY2023

Terminal utilisation decreased by 35.7% during the FY 2022-23, wherein average utilisation
for financial year stood at 44%, as compared to 72% during the FY 2021-22. As illustrated
earlier, this was on account of significantly lower term cargo imports by PLL, coupled with no
spot procurements during the period.

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT AND CASHFLOWS:
SNGPL Receivable trend

160

140

120
100
80
60
40
" | I

Jul Aug Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
mFY20-21 29 32 36 40 47 55 128 129 130 113 132 142
mFY21-22 88 102 128 132 132 135 126 128 130 113 132 131
WFY22-23 133 115 115 115 111 110 106 100 103 97 96 96
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The average receivables balances from SNGPL witnessed significant decrease during FY
2022-23, primarily due to no RLNG sales to SNGPL since September 2022. Further, amounts
received from SNGPL also related to prior receivable balances (in addition to receivable on
account of regasification services), resulting in decrease in closing receivable. The Company's
working capital requirements during the fiscal year were met through the financing facilities
provided by GHPL (PKR 2.5 billion at year end) and ITFC, which has decreased slightly from
PKR 120.6 billion at 30 June 2022 to PKR 113.9 billion as at the current year end. Further,
due to sufficient liquidity available with the Company at the year end, PLL has completely
settled the GHPL principal and interest balances subsequent to the year end.

RLNG sales to K-Electric have not witnessed any deteriorating trend in receivables, as KE has
proceeded to make all payments in a timely manner as per contract. The Company has been
working closely with all stakeholders for resolution of all payment related issues with SNGPL.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors has complied with the relevant principles of corporate governance,
whereas non-compliances, if any, along with the reasons, are mentioned separately in the
Statement of Compliance of this report.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK
The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the year ended June 30, 2023:

= The financial statements, together with the notes thereon, present fairly the Company's
state of affairs, results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

= Proper Books of Accounts of the Company have been maintained.

* Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

= |nternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have
been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departures therefrom
has been adequately disclosed and explained.

= The Company has formally adopted internal control systems as per the Accounting &
Finance manual of the Company.

= The appointment of Chairman and other members of Board and the terms of their
appointment along with the remuneration policy adopted are in the best interest of the
Company as well as in line with the best practices.

= Disclosures on remuneration of Chief Executive and Executives as per regulatory
guidelines have been stated in the Company's financial statements.

» There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. The Board of Directors has satisfied itself that the Company has adequate
resources to continue its operations in the foreseeable future. The Company's
Financial Statements have accordingly been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis.

= All statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges in the normal
course of business, payable as on June 30, 2023, have been cleared subsequent to
the year-end.
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* The number of Board of Directors and Committees meetings held during the year and

attendance by each has been disclosed in the relevant section of this report.

* The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2023 remains the same as the previous
year and has been given in the relevant section of this Annual Report: and,

* There was no default or likelihood of default in respect of any loan / debt instruments.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company gives prime importance to conducting its business in accordance with best
practices. In that regard, the Company has implemented a system of internal control on all
major operational functions of the Company. Further, the Company has an established Internal
Audit system, which has been further strengthened by the hiring of a Chief Internal Auditor
(CIA). The Company is constantly reviewing internal control systems development process for
further improvements and any desired changes to improve the reporting process are
implemented as deemed necessary.

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)
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a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9

Terms of Reference (TOR)

Human Resource Management policies applicable to the entire workforce
including recruitment, training, performance management, succession
planning and compensation philosophy.

Selection, evaluation, compensation and succession planning of the CEO.
Selection, evaluation, compensation of COO (if available). CFO, Company
Secretary and the Head of Internal Audit;

Study and evaluate all HR related issues presented by the Management
and formulate concise recommendations for the Board.

Chairman/MD will present the finalized recommendations to the Board for
approval.

Review MD's performance on annual basis and recommend increment as
may deem appropriate.

Pre-review and endorse performance/potential assessment of GMs directly
reporting to the MD; including promotions, demotions, terminations and any
other significant actions pertaining to their assignments.

Review recruitment policy and procedure, review and recommend hiring of
executives in GM Grade.

Review and endorse HR Plan including but not limited to executive training,
development, career planning, potential assessment and succession
planning.

The committee will focus on the following tasks to identify and recommend
candidates for the Board's approval to fill vacancies as and when they
arise:

a. Evaluate balance of executive and non-executive directors including
independent directors with requisite range of skills, competencies,
knowledge and experience.

b. Consider candidates on merit with due regard for benefits of diversity
on the Board taking care that appointees have enough time available
to devote to their positions.

c. Oversee the development and implementation of a Board induction
process for new directors and a program of continuing director
development as needed.




a)

b)

c)

d)

n)

0)

P)

Terms of Reference (TOR)

The responsibilities of the Committee shall include review and oversight of the
| following:

Review of the interim and annual financial statements of the Company prior
to approval by the Board of Directors, focusing on:

a. maijor judgment areas,

b. significant adjustments resulting from the audit,

c. the going-concern assumption, and

d. significant related party transactions,
Discussions with the external auditors of major observations arising from
interim and final audits; review of management letter issued by the external
auditors and management's response thereto; and adjustments resulting
from the audit.
Director's reports and any other published information to ensure that it is
consistent with the financial statements.
Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment or external
auditors by the Company's and any question of resignation or removal or
external auditors, audit fees and provision by external auditor of any service
to the Company in addition to the audit of its financial statements.
Ascertain adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system
including financial and operational controls, accounting system and
reporting structure.
Monitoring compliance of relevant statutory requirements and with the best
practices of corporate governance.
Institute special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on
any matters specified by the Board of Directors.
Any changes in accounting policies and practices.
Compliance with applicable accounting standards and other statutory and
regulatory requirements.
Compliance with management control standards and Company policies
including audit ethics.
The continuing suitability of the organization structure at all levels to the
exercise of sound internal control and related training needs.
Review of scope and extent of internal audit and ensuring that the internal
audit function has adequate resources and is appropriately placed within
the Company.

m) Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard Company's assets

and their performance including post facto review of major investment
projects and programs.

Instituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations
on any matter specified by the BOD, in consultation with the Chief
Executive and to consider remittance of any matter to the External Auditors
or to any other external body.

Review the exposure of the Company to risks and any matters that might
have a material effect on the Company's financial position.

Review internal auditor's finding and recommendations including major
findings of internal investigations under whistle-blowing policy and
protection mechanism.

a)

Terms of Reference (TOR)

The committee assists the Board on the Company’s overall risk appetite,
tolerance, and strategy through the following responsibilities:

Oversee and advise the Board on the current risk exposures of PLL,
appropriate determination of risk appetite and future risk strategy, as
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| b)

c)

d)

h)

__ i. aﬁncialn complnce. conductand

reputation risks.

Review and approve the risk management policies and plans.

Timely monitoring of large exposures and risk types of critical importance,
and

Overseeing that the Management has identified and assessed all the risks
and established risk management and mitigation policies.

Review and monitor management’s responsiveness to the findings and
recommendations of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in relation to risk
register maintained by the Company.

Review reports on any material breaches of risk limits and the adequacy of
proposed action.

Before a decision to proceed is taken by the Board, advise the Board on
proposed strategic transactions including acquisitions or disposals ensuring
that a due diligence appraisal of the proposition is undertaken, and taking
independent external advice where appropriate and available.

Review and approve the statements to be included in the annual report
concerning risk management.

Terms of Reference (TOR)

The committee ensures transparency in procurement and dealing with
suppliers/ service providers through the following responsibilities:

a)

b)

c)

d)
e)
f)

9)

h)
i)

1)

Serves as an advisory forum to suggest measures to streamline and
expedite procurement of goods and services.

Monitor procurement process and ensure that procurement process is in
compliance with public procurement rules and meeting with strategic
business needs.

Review and recommend to the Board award or high value contracts. The
Committee will determine the financial threshold of the "high value
contracts”.

Provide guidance to the management when asked for procurement strategy
in special cases.

Procurement policies/procedures for procurement of goods/ services/ works
and recommend changes for improvement.

The Committee ensures transparency in procurement and dealing with
suppliers/ service providers.

Review and decide special cases of procurement referred by the
Management.

Review and approve awards of Contracts.

Review: (a) the Annual Procurement Plan; (b) any changes to financial
authorities relating to procurement; and (c) any Updates/ changes made in
the procurement plan, procurement process, etc.

Ensuring compliance with applicable laws while procuring goods and
services;

k) Any other assignment given by the BOD.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The Company is the fully owned subsidiary of GHPL which is 100% owned by Government of
Pakistan. All the members on the Board of Directors are nominated by the Government of

Pakistan.
DIVIDEND

Dividend was neither paid out during the year nor it has been proposed.
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EARNING PER SHARE

EPS of the company for financial year ended June 30, 2023 (without impact of IFRS-16) is
PKR -2,104 (FY 21-22: PKR 4,112).

AUDITORS’ OBSERVATION
The Auditors have issued un-qualified report for the year ended June 2023.
AUDITORS

The present auditors, M/s A.F. Ferguson (PwC), have provided their consent to act as group
auditors for FY 2023-24. Accordingly, the matter of external auditors’ appointment will be
brought before the Board of Directors after approval at the group level.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no significant events subsequent to the Balance Sheet date which require further
disclosures.

KEY RISKS / ISSUES

Delay in payments by SNGPL

As per agreed terms, PLL's invoices are payable by SNGPL within five (05) days of receipt of
invoice. However, as per trends observed, current SNGPL receivable stands at more than 380
days in relation to RLNG sales invoices, which has resulted in severe working capital issues
for the Company to meet its international and domestic supply chain commitments. Such
chronic delays in payment are evident from the outstanding receivables during the fiscal years.
Although, PLL maintains constant communication with SNGPL and other stakeholders to
apprise them of the payment issues in a timely manner, a long-term solution in the form of a
signed GSPA is still pending to alleviate these concerns.

PSO cargo imports on Terminal-2

Under the current Tripartite Agreement with PSO & SNGPL, PSO is continuing to discharge
LNG cargoes at PGPCL Terminal, with imports standing at 24 cargoes for the current year.
Such imports result in PLL not generating any LNG Import Margin on PSO cargoes, which
significantly reduces the Company’s overall business portfolio and results in PLL not being
able to import spot cargoes to fulfil downstream RLNG demand. This is also evident from the
significant decrease in PLL's revenues during the current year.

Adjustment of 100% input sales tax

Since inception of operations, PLL has adjusted 100% of its output liability against its sales
tax refund. However, FBR vide SRO 1190(1)/2019 dated October 2, 2019 made certain
changes regarding adjustment of sales tax refund against output liability, wherein allowance
of 100% adjustment has only been accorded to certain types of entities. Since the
implementation of the above SRO, PLL has been unable to adjust 100% of its sales tax liability
against the refund available, which has resulted in a consistent increase in the sales tax refund
from PKR 0.39 billion in December 2019 to over PKR 10.1 billion in June 2023.
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In order to resolve the issue, PLL filed a writ petition with the Honourable Islamabad High
Court (IHC) to alleviate PLL's concerns. The IHC has, vide its order dated September 26, 2023
directed FBR to accord PLL an opportunity to assess PLL's case and provide its resolution /
view on the matter within 2 months. Initial meeting with FBR in light of the order was held on
November 07, 2023.

Excess income tax burden borne by PLL

PLL currently files its income tax liability under the Minimum Tax Regime (MTR) by paying
1.25% of gross revenue through quarterly advance tax payments. Further, PLL incurs 1%
advance tax on LNG imports at the import stage, which is adjusted against the minimum tax
due for the year. However, the corporate tax rate applicable on the Company is 29% on taxable
profits, with such disparity resulting in the company bearing excess tax burden as follows:

Financial | Minimum Tax | Tax under Amount adjusted | Balance (carried | Expiry date for
T oo ome e

Year | paid 5.148 carry forward
01718 920,476,365 540512664 379,963,701 - ImMAT 2223
21819 2243470841 508000416 1735440425 - ATBM045 203
0192 2263304394 14987384% 1101970830  1,161,333555 - 1161333555 20425
02021 353600776 2186048495 2020363315 123336461  OTSOAT9  ZETMSR  A0BA
00122 4982290555 4AS25TIE31 2541153767  2.441,085768 - 2441085768 20627
0223 1303851087  952556,809 - 1393851097 1,393,851,07

_ 8345010947 977591479 7,367.419.468

Accordingly, PLL has settled PKR 977 million with GHPL on account of group benefit for FY
20-21. PLL has also recognised a firm receivable from GHPL amounting to PKR 2.5 billion on
account of tax benefit receivables for FY 21-22 and 22-23. Accordingly, the Company will
proceed to recover such amounts through group taxation to reduce the excess income tax
burden borne by the Company.
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is committed to fulfilling the energy and gas crisis currently hampering the
country’s economic growth, whilst ensuring the financial and commercial viability of the
Company. The presence of an already established strong gas industry provides a significant
base for future growth in LNG sales. This fact is reflected in the Company estimates that LNG
demand within the country can be reasonably estimated to increase significantly over the next
few years based on the following:

a) Depletion of indigenous gas resources which will subsequently lead to higher demand
of LNG;

b) Lifting of moratorium on new gas connections in the industry, commercial section,
private housing societies etc.;

Despite challenging market procurement conditions and overall macro-economic environment
in Pakistan, LNG demand remains high in the country. It is a fact that there will be seasonal
variations in the RLNG requirement, which will result in variations in PLL's RLNG supplies,
however, the overall trend depicts a sustainable growth pattern.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board would like to express their gratitude to the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division)
for continuous assistance and cooperation extended to the Company in the respective

matters. The Board acknowledges and deeply appreciates employees’ contribution towards
achievement of the Company's goals.

MD / CEO Chairman -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Pakistan LNG Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pakistan LNG Limited (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs
as at June 30, 2023 and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2023 but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’'s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

Wporﬁ in this regard.

: A.F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network
74-East, 2nd Floor, Blue Area, Jinnah Avenue, P.O.Box 3021, Islamabad-44000, Pakistan
Tel: +92 (51) 2273457-60/2604934-37: Fax: +92 (51) 2277924, 2206473; < www.pwe.comy/pk>
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Responsibilities of Managemgfnt and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to previde a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company'’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017),

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of
1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr.
JehanZeb Amin.

Chartered Accauntants
Islamabad

Date: December 26, 2023

UDIN: AR202310083gTLR27tCE



PAKISTAN LNG LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS

Non current assets

Property and equipment
Right of use asset
Intangible assets
Deferred tax asset

Current assets

Stock in trade

Advances and prepayments
Receivable from tax authorities
Trade receivables

Other receivables

Short term investments

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital
(100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each)

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Capital reserve

Reserve on amalgamation

Revenue reserve

Accumulated losses

Total Equity

Non current liabilities

Deferred employees' benefits
Loan from Parent Company
Lease liability

Current liabilities

Current portion of loan from parent
Current portion of lease liability
Payable to Government

Trade and other payables

Total Liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer

Note

O 0o~ d

10

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18
19
20

19
20
21
22

23

(50,324 502)

2023 2022
e T ¢ 1| —
18,451 13,163
101,663,596 112,365,027
251 485
24,288,753 12,154,047
125,971,051 124,532,722
8,483,425 15,720,587
871,572 124,158
13,815,369 13,938,094
101,288,269 130,717.536
2,895,544 1,564,078
3,169,542 1,388,940
16,024,544 10,183,726
146,548 265 173,637,119
272,519,316 298,169,841
1,000,000 1,000,000
15,000 15,000
476,299 476,299

(12,379,911)

(49,833,203) (11,888,612)
20,593 23,074
2,530,156 3,703,870
169,165,917 137,666,792
171,716,666 141,393,736
1,504,462 1,544 753
16,252,001 11,528,681
113,898,102 120,565,163
18,981,288 35,026,120
160,635,853 168,664,717
322,352 519 310,058,453
272,519,316 298,169,841
)

Director #




PAKISTAN LNG LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Revenue from contracts with customers - net

Cost of sales
Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Other income

Exchange loss

Finance cost

Loss before tax

Taxation

Loss after tax

Other comprehensive income - net of tax
Total comprehensive loss

Note

24
25

26
27

28

20.2

29

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
111,508,083 398,579,164
(98,817,035)  (375,316,679)
12,691,048 23,262,485
(767,822) (510,868)
1,585,583 429,557
(55,475,515)  (44,760,927)
(7,648,414) (6,320,355)
(49,615,120)  (27,900,108)
11,670,529 6,163,461
(37,944,591)  (21,736,647)

(37,944 591)

(21,736,647)

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

oo

Chief Executive Officer
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PAKISTAN LNG LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Balance as at July 1, 2021

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Transferred of Fair value adjustment on collateral
arrangement with Parent Company to accumulated profits

Balance as at June 30, 2022

Balance as at July 1, 2022

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2023

Capital reserve

Revenue reserves

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FFEL-

M—Ox 04

Chief Executive Officer

Share capital Fair value
Issued, Reserve on ad;cuc::;nt::at'on Accumulated Total
sul?:crlbed a-ntnc: amalgamation afFangement with losses
s s parent Company
Rs '000
15,000 476,299 (1,464,191) 10,820,927 9,848,035
- B - (21,736,647) (21,736,647)
- - - (21,736,647) (21,736,647)
- - 1,464,191 (1,464,191) -
15,000 476,299 - (12,379,911) (11.888.612)
15,000 476,299 - (12,379,911) (11,888,612)
- - - (37,944 ,591) (37,944,591)
- - - (37,944,591) (37,944 ,591)
15,000 476,299 - (50,324 502)  (49,833,203)
<
>
Director




PAKISTAN LNG LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Amortization
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment
Provision for contribution to provident fund
Interest expense
Unrealized exchange loss
Loss on disposal
Interest income

Changes in:

Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Trade and other receivables
Recoverable from tax authorities
Accrued interest

Stock in trade

Trade and other payable

Cash generated / (used in) from operations

Employee benefits paid
Income taxes paid
Interest paid on delayed payment

Net cash generated / (used in) from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Interest received

Net cash flows generated from investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Government loan receipts

Repayment against Government loan
Lease rentals paid

Repayment of loan from Parent Company

Net cash flows (used in) / generated from financing activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Short-term investments marked with lien for bank guarantee

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

U 0,

" Chief Executive Officer

2023 2022
Note Rs '000 Rs '000
(49,615,120) (27,900,108)
7 &26 10,711,020 10,708,782
26 234 303
43,606 29,658
10,674 8,949
28 7,648,414 6,320,355
50,218,029 35,284,281
- 8
27 (1,585,583) (429,546)
17,431,274 24,022,682
(747,414) (50,396)
28,484,640 (47,666,237)
367,995 (8,617,438)
158,097 (56,554)
7,237,162 (12,734,029)
(16,044,832) 13,589,317
19,455,648 (55,535,337)
36,886,922 (31,5612,655)
(46,087) (29,500)
(1,197,827) (4,461,373)
(47,510) (179,767)
(1,291, 424) (4,670,640)
35,595,498 (36,183,295)
6 (14,990) (2,953)
59 456
1,501,116 362,721
1,486,185 360,224
5,743,542 75,464,202
(12,410,603) (14,213,104)
20 (21,319,049) (15,312,568)
(1,474,153) (1,543,560)
(29,460,263) 44,394 970
7,621,420 8,571,899
11,572 666 3,000,767
(3,169,542) =
15.2 16,024,544 11,572,666
Director 4




PAKISTAN LNG LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1.1

gl

3.1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Pakistan LNG Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public company on December 11,
2015 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (repealed by the Companies Act, 2017). The
Company's registered office is located at 9th floor, Petroleum House, Sector G-5, Islamabad, Pakistan.
The Company commenced its LNG regassification operations on January 4, 2018. The Company operates
under the governance of the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division), Government of Pakistan ("GoP"). The
company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Government Holdings Private Limited ("GHPL" / the Parent
Company). The principle activity of the Company is to import, transport, market and distribute Liquefied
Natural Gas (LNG). The Company has principally agreed the major terms of Gas Sales and Purchase
Agreement (GSPA) with Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) and K-Electric (the Buyers) for sale
of re-gasified LNG (RLNG). The agreement with K-Electric is set to expire on December 31, 2025 with an

option to extend it further.

Ministry of Energy (Petroelum Division) vide its letter dated January 2, 2020 conveyed the formal decision
of ECC and Cabinet for the merger of then operational, Pakistan LNG Terminals Limited (PLTL), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Parent Company with the Company under section 284(2)(a) of Companies Act,
2017. The assets and liabilities of PLTL were transferred at their carrying amounts and reflected in
financial statements of the Company, at the date of common control transaction i.e. January 01, 2021,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017: and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from IFRS standards,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not

been early adopted by the Company:
Effective date (annual

reporting periods
beginning on or after)

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) January 1, 2023

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and January 1, 2023
Errors (Amendments)

IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2023

IOFKFY..



4.1

Effective date (annual
reporting periods
beginning on or after)
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2024

IFRS 4  Insurance Contracts (Amendments)
IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows (Amendments)
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments

IFRS 16 Leases (Amendments)

The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretations in
future periods, will have no material impact on the financial statements other than the impact on

presentation / disclosures.

Further, the following standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of their applicability in Pakistan:

IFRS 1  First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Further, the following new standards have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, for the

purpose of their applicability in Pakistan:
The following interpretation issued by the IASB has been waived off by SECP:
IFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for certain items
as disclosed in the relevant accounting policies below.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has deferred applicability of ECL model in
respect of financial assets due directly/ ultimately from Government of Pakistan (GoP) till December 31,
2024. Accordingly, the Company reviews the recoverability of its trade debts that are due directly/ultimately
from the GoP to assess whether there is any objective evidence of impairment as per requirements of IAS
39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' at each reporting date.

AFEL. |



4.2

4.3

4.4

i

The Company has overdue receivables on account of inter-corporate circular debt. These overdue
balances are receivable from oil refineries, gas supply and power companies. The Government of Pakistan
(GoP) is committed, hence continuously pursuing for satisfactory settlement of inter-corporate circular debt
issue. However, the progress is slower than expected resulting in accumulation of Company's debts. Inter-
corporate circular debt in Pakistan arises due to delayed payments in the energy sector supply chain; the
GoP either directly or through its direct/indirect ownership of entities within energy sector supply chain is at
the core of circular debt issue. The Central Power Purchase Agency (CPPA), a government owned entity,
is sole power purchaser for the Country and the circular debt is a shortfall of payments primarily at the
CPPA, however, in case of gas distribution and transmission companies the shortfall also occurs because
of a delay in receipts of subsidies from the GoP for supply of gas to certain domestic/industrial consumers.

Settlement of the Company's receivables is slower than the contractual terms primarily because circular
debt is a macro economic level issue in Pakistan and its level at any given time is dependent on policies
and/or priorities of the GoP, the level of subsidies offered by the GoP to certain domestic and industrial
consumers, exchange rate fluctuations, global crude oil prices and certain other systemic issues within

energy sector (tariffs, losses, non/ delayed recoveries).

The Company's assessment of objective evidence of impairment with respect to over due amounts on
account of intercorporate circular debt takes into account commitment made by the GoP, enforceable
contractual rights to receive compensation for delayed payments and plans of the GoP to settle the issue

of inter-corporate circular debt.

The Company has enforceable contractual right and is entitled to charge interest if payments from
customers are delayed beyond credit terms, however considering the uncertainties relating to recoverability
of interest, the Company recognizes interest, if any, on delayed payments from customers, on investments
and lease arrangements when the interest on delayed payments is received by the Company.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees,

which is the Company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange ruling on
the date of the transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year
end are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Exchange

differences are dealt with through the statement of profit or loss.

Property and equipment

These are initially recognized at cost, including any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Company’s
management. These assets are subsequently measured using the cost model, cost less subsequent
depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts of the equipment when that cost is incurred, if the recognition
criteria are met. Depreciation is charged using the straight line method over the useful life of the asset at
the rates specified in note 6 when assets are available for use. Maintenance and normal repairs are
charged to profit or loss for the year as and when incurred, while major renewals and improvements

fulfilling the capitalization criteria are capitalized.

WAge.



4.5

4.6

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example land, are not subject to amortisation or depreciation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment
at each statement of financial position date or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels, for which there are separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of
financial position date. Reversals of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that assets carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss has been recognised. An impairment loss or reversal of impairment

loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Lease liability and right-of-use asset

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on
whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of

different terms and conditions.

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leased
asset is available for use by the Company.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be

readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments include fixed payments, variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate
amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees, the exercise price of a
purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that option, less any lease incentives
receivable. The extension and termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term only
when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in fixed
lease payments or an index or rate, change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. The corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit and loss if the carrying amount of right-of-

use asset has been reduced to zero.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the
site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a
straight line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits. The right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

SIve
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IFRS 16 requires the Company to assess the lease term as the non-cancellable lease term in line with the
lease contract together with the period for which the Company has extension options which the Company
is reasonably certain to exercise and the periods for which the Company has termination options for which
the Company is not reasonably certain to exercise those termination options.

The reasonably certain period used to determine the lease term is based on facts and circumstances
related to the underlying leased asset and lease contracts and after consideration of business plan of the
Company which incorporates economic, potential demand of customers and economic changes.

Taxation

Current

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the date of the statement of financial position. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns, with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation, and
establishes provisions, where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax

authorities.

Deferred

Deferred tax is computed using the statement of financial position liability method for all temporary
differences at the reporting date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for

financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred income tax assets
are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, excess of minimum tax paid over corporate tax
liability and carry forward unused tax losses, if any to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period
where the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Group taxation

The Company is taxed as a one fiscal unit along with Parent Company and its other wholly owned
subsidiaries under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Current and deferred income taxes are recognised by
each entity within the Group in their respective statement of comprehensive income, regardless of who has
the legal rights or obligation for the recovery or payment of tax from or to the tax authorities. However, tax
liability / receivable is shown by the parent based on annual tax computation, who has the legal obligation
to pay or right of recovery of tax from the taxation authorities. Balances between the group entities on
account of group tax is shown as other receivable / liability by the Company.

Income tax expenses are recognised by each entity allocating the group tax expense assessed on
consolidated taxable income using the basis agreed between all group entities. Balances between the
group entities on account of group tax is shown as receivable / liability by the respective group entities
considering the allocated tax expenses and payment made by each entity.

SRATAL.



4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

4.11.1

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Company and that the cost of such asset can also be measured reliably. Intangible
assets having definite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and are amortized based
on the pattern in which the assets’ economic benefits are consumed. Intangible assets which have
indefinite useful life are not amortized and tested for impairment annually, if any.

Stock in trade

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventories are determined on
FIFO basis. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Net realizable value signifies the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessarily
to be incurred in order to make the sales. Provision is made for slow moving and obsolete stocks, where

considered necessary.
Recoverable from tax authorities

This represents the amounts receivable from the tax authorities against the amount overpaid or unadjusted
against the income tax and sales tax liabilities respectively.

Advance tax is paid by the Company at imports and withheld by the prescribed persons under the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 from the payments made to the Company. At the period end, when the income tax
liability is computed, the over and above portion of the advance tax paid over the assessed tax liability

gives rise to the adjustable or refundable tax.

In sales tax returns, limitation of claiming input tax as lower of ninety percent of output tax or actual input
tax gives rise to adjustable or refundable sales tax.

Financial instruments

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities on the date when they are originated.,
Trade and other receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instrument.

Financial assets (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in the statement of profit or loss. A trade receivable without a significant financing component

is initially measured at the transaction price.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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All recognized financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
Classification of financial assets:

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at:

- amortized cost;
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); or
- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of
instruments is driven by the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and their
contractual cash flow characteristics. The Company reclassifies its debt investment when and only when

its business model for managing those instruments changes.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

Classification of financial liabilities
The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:

- at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
- financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL (such
as instruments held for trading or derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at FVTPL.

SUFFLL-



Subsequent measurement

Financial assets (other than equity instruments) and liabilities

At amortised cost

Subsequent to the initial recognition, these are measured at effective interest rate method and subject to
impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the asset/ liability is derecognized/ or

modified or the assets is impaired.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss

allowance.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. assets
that are credit-impaired on initial recognition), the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit
losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated
future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortized cost of the debt instrument on initial

recognition.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instruments measured
subsequently at amortized cost and at FVTOCI. For financial instruments other than purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial
asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Company recognizes interest income by
applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset from initial
recognition. The calculation does not revert to the gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset
subsequently improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss statement.

At FVTPL

Subsequent to the initial recognition, these are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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Financial assets (other than equity instruments) at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized

in statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets - equity instruments

The Company subsequently measure all equity instruments at fair value. Where the Company's
management has elected to present fair value gain and loss on equity investments in OCI, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the

investment.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation at FVTOCI is not
permitted if the equity investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration recognized by an

acquirer in a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. The
cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments,

instead, they will be transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are to be recognized in profit or loss in accordance
with IFRS 9, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI are
measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company designates an
equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a contingent consideration arising from a business

combination as at FVTOCI on initial recognition.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria are classified as
at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI
criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (so called ‘accounting mismatch’)
that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on
different bases. The Company has not designated any debt instruments as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any fair
value gains or losses recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost except for financial assets due directly/ ultimately from GoP in respect of
which applicability of ECL model is deferred by the SECP as explained in note 4.1.
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For trade debts other than trade debts on which ECL model is not applicable as per aforesaid notification of
SECP, the Company applies IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit losses (loss
allowance) which uses a life time expected allowance. The Company uses General 3-stage approach for
loans and advances, deposits, long term loans, long term investments other than TFCs on which ECL
model is not applicable as per aforesaid notification of SECP, other receivables, other financial assets and
cash and bank balances i.e. to measure ECL through loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL
if credit risk on a financial instruments has not increased significantly since initial recognition. The amount
of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition of the respective financial instrument. The management of Company considers this amount to
be fully recoverable because Government of Pakistan has been assuming the responsibility to settle the
Inter-Corporate circular debt in the energy sector. The Company considers this amount to be fully
recoverable because the Government of Pakistan has been assuming the responsibility to settle the Inter-
corporate circular debt in the energy sector. The Company recognizes interest/ surcharge, if any, on
delayed payments from customers only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in
the amount of income recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the interest/
surcharge is subsequently resolved, which is when the interest/ surcharge on delayed payments is received

by the Company.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date. Lifetime
ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date.
(i) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information considered includes the future
prospects of the industries in which the Company's debtors operate, obtained from economic expert
reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar organizations, as
well as consideration of various external sources of actual and forecast economic information that relate to

the Company's core operations.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has

increased significantly since initial recognition:
- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument's external (if available) or

internal credit rating;

- significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit risk for a particular financial instrument,
e.g. a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor, or the
length of time or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has been less than its amortized

cost;

AT
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existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;
significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same debtor;

an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological environment
of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability To meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information that

demonstrates otherwise.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the

following criteria are generally not recoverable:

when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or
information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collateral held by the

Company).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

(i) Credit-impaired financial assets:

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-

impaired includes observable data about the following events:

a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;

b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event

c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's financial
difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

d) itis becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or

e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

(iif) Write-off policy:

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed
under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets written off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognized in profit or loss.

S g
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(iv) Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses:

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e.
the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking
information as described above. As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by
the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure
includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to
be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking

information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. For a lease receivable, the cash flows
used for determining the expected credit losses is consistent with the cash flows used in measuring the
lease receivable in accordance with IFRS 16 Leases.

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Company is required to make payments only in the event of a
default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, the expected loss
allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts
that the Company expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

If the Company has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL in the previous reporting period, but determines at the current reporting date that the conditions for
lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month ECL at the current reporting date, except for assets for which simplified approach was used.

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for
investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTQCI, for which the loss allowance is recognized
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not
reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for

the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss. In
addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on
initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.
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Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.

(i) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on changes in fair
value recognized in the statement of profit or loss to the extent that they are not part of a designated
hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognized in the statement profit or loss incorporates any

interest paid on the financial liability.

However, for financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of
the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in statement
of other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's credit risk
in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in statement of profit or
loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is recognized in statement of profit or
loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in statement of
other comprehensive income are not subsequently reclassified to statement of profit or loss; instead, they

are transferred to retained earnings upon derecognition of the financial liability.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company that are designated by the
Company as at FVTPL are recognized in profit or loss.

(i) Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not designated as FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortized cost of a

financial liability.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities and taxation assets and taxation liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the statement of financial position, if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-
off the transaction and also intends to either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

JATEL:
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4.14

4.15
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flow comprise cash in hand and at bank
and includes short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates a funded gratuity plan (the Fund) for its eligible employees. Employees completing
the minimum qualifying period of six month as specified in the scheme. Cash compensation for the total
number of years of service is payable at the time of retirement, resignation, death or expiry of employment
contract at the rate of last drawn gross salary. The contract renewal period for each employee is 3 years. At
the end of each year, the Company transfers its share of liability for the year towards the Fund.

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates registered contributory provident fund for its employees by the name of "Pakistan
LNG Contributory Provident Fund" established on January 17, 2019. As per the scheme, 10% of the basic

salary is contributed both by the employer and the employee.

Compensated absences

The Company accounts for all compensated absences when employees render services that increase their
entitlement to future compensated absences. Cash compensation for the balance of earned leaves upto
maximum of 90 days at the time of retirement, resignation, death or termination of service. Leave
encashment is paid at the rate of latest gross salary to the regular and contract employees of the

Company.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payables, including payable to related parties, are carried at cost, which is the
fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to

the Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are
reviewed at each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized as or when the Company satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. A good or service is transferred when
the customer obtains control of that good or service. The transfer of control of regasified liquified natural
gas (RLNG) coincides with injection of RLNG into customer's pipeline infrastructure at the tie in point
through Custody Transfer Station. The Company principally satisfies its performance obligations at a point
in time and recognizes revenue relating to the performance.

Revenue is measured at the transaction price, net of government levies. Transaction prices of RLNG are
notified by the government authorities on monthly based on agreements with customers, relevant
applicable petroleum policy, decision of ECC of the Cabinet. Effect of adjustments, if any, arising from
revision in sale prices is reflected as and when the prices are finalized with the customers and/or approved

by the GoP.

Billings are generally raised by the end of each week which are payable within 5 days in accordance with
the contractual arrangement with customers. The Company based on its assessment has not identified a
significant financing component in its contracts with customers.

Dividends

Dividend distribution and appropriation of reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period
in which these are approved.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the
use of certain accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are as

follows:

i) Estimated useful life, residual value and depreciation method of operating assets - note 6
ii) Right of use asset and lease liability - note 7 and note 20

iii) Valuation of stock in trade - 10

iv) Contingencies - note 23

v) Taxation - note 29

DOAFL:



PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As at July 01, 2021

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value
Year ended June 30, 2021

Opening net book value
Additions
Disposals

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Depreciation charge
Closing net book value
As at June 30, 2022
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value
Year ended June 30, 2022

Opening net book value
Additions
Disposals

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Depreciation charge
Closing net book value
As at June 30, 2023

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Annual rate of
depreciation (%)

Computer Furniture and Office Motor Communication Total
equipment fixture Equipment vehicle Equipment
Rupees ('000)
18,108 16,370 11,369 4777 725 51,349
(13,604) (8,876) (7,765) (2,742) (104) (33,091)
4,504 7,494 3,604 2,035 621 18,258
4,504 7,494 3,604 2,035 621 18,258
1,414 195 182 B 1,162 2,953
(676) - (103) - (255) (1,034)
212 - 12 B 113 337
(464) - (91) - (142) (697)
(1,715) (2,453) (1,710) (955) (518) (7,351)
3,739 5,236 1,985 1,080 1,123 13,163
18,846 16,565 11,448 4,777 1,632 53,268
(15,107) (11,329) (9,463) (3,697) (509) (40,105)
3,739 5,236 1,985 1,080 1123 13,163
3,739 5,236 1,985 1,080 1,123 13,163
8,133 - - 5,925 932 14,990
(1,676) - (255) - (470) (2,401)
1,566 - 255 B 466 2,287
(110) - - B (4) (114)
(3,414) (2,482) (1,268) (1,517) (907) (9,588)
8,348 2,754 74T 5,488 1,144 18,451
25,303 16,565 11,193 10,702 2,094 65,857
(16,955) (13,811) (10,476) (5,214) (950) (47,406)
8,348 2,754 T 874 5,488 1,144 18,451
30 15 15 20
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RIGHT OF USE ASSET

Floating Storage and Regassification unit

Cost
As at end of the year

Accumulated depreciation
As at beginning of the year
Depreciation charge

As at end of the year

Net book value
Net carrying amount at end of the year

Useful life

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - SOFTWARE

Cost

As at beginning of the year
Write Off during the year
As at end of the year

Amortization

As at beginning of the year
Write off during the year
Charge for the year

As at end of the year

Net book value
As at June 30, 2023

Amortization rate %

DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deferred taxation

Movement in the deferred tax asset:

Balance at beginning of the year
Credit to the statement of profit or loss - note 29

Balance at end of the year

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
144,469,320 144,469,320
32,104,293 21,402,862
10,701,431 10,701,431
42,805,724 32,104,293
101,663,596 112,365,027
15 years 15 years
1,697 1,697
(342) -
1,355 1,697
1,212 909
(342) -
234 303
1,104 1,212
251 485
25% 25%
24,288,753 12,154,047
12,154,047 3,622,733
12,134,706 8,631,314
24,288,753 12,154,047

Deferred tax has been calculated at the current effective tax rate of 29% (2022: 33%). The asset is
recognised on account of temporary differences arising in closing values of RoU Asset and related liability
recognised under IFRS-16 on account of capacity payments to Terminal Operator.

AFLL.
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The movement in deferred tax is as follows:

2023
Deductible temporary difference

Lease liability
Taxable temporary difference

Right of use asset

2022

Deductible temporary difference

Lease liability

Property and equipment

Minimum tax paid over and above coporate tax
Deferred employee benefits

Taxable temporary difference

Right of use asset

STOCK IN TRADE

LNG held with third party - note 10.1
RLNG held in pipeline - note 10.2

Opening Recognised in Glosing
balance as at Flioi 66 balance as at
July 1 P June 30
---------- Rs '000 ---==--m--
49,234,506 4,536,690 53,771,196
(37,080,459) 7,598,016 (29,482,443)
12,154,047 12,134,706 24,288,753
35,774,339 13,460,167 49,234,506
1,070 (1,070) -
3,429,951 (3,428,951) -
6,646 (6,646) -
(35,689,273) (1,391,186) (37,080,459)
3,522,733 8,631,314 12,154,047
2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
8,382,078 15,619,240
101,347 101,347
8,483,425 15,720,587

This represents closing stock of LNG 86,091.66 m* (2022: 135,823.76 m?®) inventory held with PGP
Consortium Limited (PGPCL) at the Floating Storage and Regasification Unit (FSRU) as at June 30, 2023.
The inventory includes a stock of 38,310.03 m® on account of borrowing and lending mechanism with
SNGPL, in relation to LNG cargoes received by PLL at FSRU. As per the mechanism, the LNG inventory in
MMBTU terms is recouped by the Company from subsequent month cargo received by SNGPL. The
borrowing and lending mechanism is a molecule to molecule adjustment, with no financial transaction taking

place between the companies.

This represents RLNG held in 14 km pipeline between Floating Storage and Regasification Unit (FSRU) and

Custody Transfer System (CTS).

RECEIVABLE FROM TAX AUTHORITIES

Advance income tax - note 11.1
General sales tax recoverable - note 11.2

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
4,227,540 4,600,357
9,587,829 9,337,737
13,815,369 13,938,094

This includes an amount of Rs. 3,221 million recovered from the Company under coercive measures adopted

by tax authorities. As outlined in para iii of note 23.1, the matter is pending for adjudication.

0874,
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This mainly pertains to import of LNG cargos and management is confident that it is adjustable against future
sales of the Company. General sales tax recoverable has been recognised taking into account the availability
of future sales as per business plan of the Company. The existence of future sales is based on business plan
which involves making judgements regarding key assumptions underlying the estimation of the future sales of
the Company. These assumptions, if not met have significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of general sales tax recoverable. The management believes that it is probable that the
Company will be able to achieve the sales projected in the business plan.

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Considered good - unsecured 101,288,269 130,717,536

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets that are measured
at amortized cost except for financial assets due directly/ ultimately from GoP in respect of which applicability

of ECL model is deferred by the SECP as explained in note 4.1.

Trade receivables represent balance receivable from Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Company Limited, a related
party and KE Limited. It includes overdue balance receivable from SNGPL of Rs. 96,217 million (2022: Rs.

119,697 million).

2023 2022
OTHER RECEIVABLES Rs '000 Rs ‘000
Accrued recoverable - note 13.1 200,450 200,450
Tax receivable from the parent Company
under group taxation note - 13.2 2,536,997 1,307,074
Accrued interest on bank deposits 158,097 56,554
2,895,544 1,564,078

This relates to cost incurred and paid by the Company on commissioning cargo due to associated costs such
as extended lay time, additional crew and activities related to commissioning of Floating Storage and
Regasification Unit (FSRU). It will be recovered from SNGPL after the actualization of provisional price by Oil

and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA).

Amount recoverable from the parent Company on account of minimum tax paid over and above the corporate
tax liability of the Company at 29%, as group taxation has been opted by the parent Company and its
subsidiaries under section 59AA of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

2023 2022
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS Rs '000 Rs '000
Investment in term deposit receipts 3,065,431 1,371,864
Accrued interest 104,111 17,076
Total investment - note 14.1 3,169,542 1,388,940

This represents local currency term deposit receipts (TDR) placed with the Meezan Bank Limited (2022:
Habib Metropolitan Bank) for an amount of Rs. 3,065 million (2022: Rs. 1,372 million), and accrued interest
for an amount of Rs. 104.11 million (2022; Rs. 17.08 million), carrying interest rate 14.8% per annum (2022:
11%), having maturity up to 3 months. The TDRs have been placed as a guarantee on account of Sindh
Infrastructure Cess, as referred to in para iii of note 23.2. After conclusion of Court proceedings and the
related judgement by the Court, the amount will be released accordingly.
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2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 1,823 1,937
Cash at bank - saving accounts - note 15.1 16,022,721 10,181,789
16,024,544 10,183,726

These carry mark-up at the rate ranging between 14.05% to 19.65% (2022: 6.5% to 14.25%) per annum.

2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents Rs '000 Rs '000
Short term investments 3,169,542 1,388,940
Cash and bank balances 16,024,544 10,183,726
19,194,086 11,572,666
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
Authorised share capital
2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of shares Rs '000 Rs '000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital:
1,500,003 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid in cash - note 16.2.1 15,000 15,000

Government Holdings (Private) Limited (Parent Company) holds 100% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up
capital. No new shared were issued during the year.

2023 2022
RESERVES Rs '000 Rs '000
Capital reserve
Reserve on amalgamation - note 17.1 476,299 476,299
Revenue reserve
Accumulated losses (50,324,502) (12,379,911)
(49,848,203) (11,903,612)

This reserve represents the difference between the consideration transferred and net of carrying amount of
assets and liabilities received from PLTL on amalgamation as outlined in note 1.2. The reserve will be utilized
as per instructions of the Board of Directors of the Company.

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
DEFERRED EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS
Provision for gratuity - note 18.1.1 - 3,862
Provision for leave encashment - note 18.1.2 20,593 19,212
20,593 23,074

Actuarial valuation of deferred employees' benefits has not been carried out as the management considers
the impact to be immaterial.

SORA7ZL.
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Provision for gratuity

Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision made during the year
Payment made during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Provision for leave encashment

Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision made during the year
Payment made during the year
Balance at the end of the year

LOAN FROM PARENT COMPANY

Principal
Accrued interest

Loan from parent - Principal
Government Holdings (Private) Limited

Current portion
Non - current portion
Total loan from parent- principal

Movement in loan from parent

Balance at beginning of the year
Repayment made during the year
Balance at the end of the year - note 19.1
Current portion

Non-current portion

294

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000

3,862 6,922
28,240 18,482
(32,102) (21,542)

. 3,862

19,212 15,994
15,366 11,176
(13,985) (7,958)
20,593 19,212
2,536,947 3,706,638
1,497,671 1,541,985
4,034,618 5 248,623
1,200,000 1,240,291
1,336,947 2,426,056
2,536,947 3,706,638
3,706,638 4,946,929
(1,169,691) (1,240,291)
2,536,947 3,706,638
(1,200,000) (1,240,291)
1,336,947 2,466,347

The loan repayment schedule was re-negotiated by both parties by term sheet amendment dated October 19,
2018, with the loan now payable to the Parent Company over a course of three (03) years up till March 2021,
Rate of interest on loan is six (06) months KIBOR plus 2 percent at the date of transaction. Accordingly,
during the year, the Company repaid five installments of Rs. 200 million on account of principal amount and

of Rs. 50 million on account of interest.

Subsequent to the year end and as per approval of the PLL Board of Directors, the Company has repaid the
entire principal amount of the loan amounting to Rs. 2,536.95 thousand, with the interest amount locked at
August 31, 2023. The interest amount will be repaid by the Company in January 2024.

CURRENT PORTION OF LOAN FROM PARENT

Principal
Accrued interest

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
1,200,000 1,240,291
304,462 304,462
1,504,462 1,544,753
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2023 2022

Rs '000 Rs '000
LEASE LIABILITY
As at beginning of the year 149,195,473 123,359,788
Interest charge during the year 7,337,880 5,683,227
Lease payments during the year (21,319,049) (15,312,568)
Exchange loss / (gain) during the year 50,203,614 35,465,026
As at end of the year 185,417,918 149,195,473
Current portion (16,252,001) (11,528,681)
Non-current portion 169,165,917 137,666,792
Lease liability
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows

23,741,862 17,679,399

Not later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years 120,460,757 87,993,321
Later than five years 81,020,724 79,227,703
225,223,343 184,800,423

Lease arrangement

The Company recognised the lease on Floating Storage and Regasification Unit (FSRU), Jetty and
connecting pipelines assets located at LNG terminal. Initially lease arrangement was entered by PLTL
through Operation Services Agreement (OSA) with PGP Consortium Limited (PGPCL) as main lease
arrangement, additionally Terminal Use and Regasification Agreement (TURA) was entered into by Company
with PLTL as sub lease arrangement. Subsequent to merger of PLTL with the Company, this lease
arrangement effectively remained with PGPCL as lessor and the Company as lessee.

Under the lease contract the Company has to pay fixed lease rentals, Interest rate implicit in the lease was
not available therefore lease liability initially measured at the present value of the lease payments using the
Company'’s incremental borrowing rate. The Company used the discount rate of LIBOR+2% i.e.: 4.2% on the
date of commencement of lease, to reflect the rate at which external financiers would lend to the Company

for the type of asset leased.

Impact of IFRS 16 Leases on Profit and Loss account

The Company prepares its financial statements on the basis of International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan. However, due to significance of impact of revaluation of lease liability at the
closing exchange rate during the period in line with requirements of IAS 21, the Board of Directors of the
Company has decided to disclose, as additional information, profit and loss account of the Company had the
Company not implemented IFRS 16 in its financial statements. The effects are outlined as below:

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
(49,615,120) (27,900,108)

Loss before tax for the year
Exchange loss on re-translation of liability at end of the year 50,203,614 35,465,026
Lease rentals paid during the year (21,319,049) (15,312,568)

Interest expense on lease liability 7,337,880 5,683,227
Depreciation of right of use asset 10,701,431 10,701,431
46,923,876 36,537,116
Profit before tax for the year without IFRS 16 application (2,691,244) 8,637,008
Current tax expense for the year (464,177) (2,467,853)
Profit after tax for the year without IFRS 16 application (3,155,421) 6,169,155

SOR7LY.




21

211

22

22.1

22.2

22.3

23

2023 2022
PAYABLE TO GOVERNMENT Rs "000 Rs '000
Balance at the beginning of the year 120,565,163 59,314,065
Utilization during the year - note 21.1 5,743,542 75,464,202
Amount repaid by the Company (12,410,603) (14,213,104)
Balance at the end of the year 113,898,102 120,565,163

During the financial year ended June 30, 2019, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) and International Islamic
Trade Finance Corporation (ITFC) entered into a deferred financing facility dated April 22, 2019, with the
Company designated as an executing agency by the GoP. As per the agreement, payments to LNG suppliers
are processed by ITFC, with the Company processing the payment to the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) in
the designated bank account in USD equivalent PKR. The amount paid by ITFC to the vendor is recognised
as payable using the exchange rate of date of payment by ITFC.Accordingly, during the year the Company
executed 2 transactions (2022: 13 transactions) with LNG suppliers under the agreement, amounting to Rs.

5,744 million (2022: Rs. 75,464 million).

2023 2022

Rs ‘000 Rs '000
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables - note 22.1 10,808,080 25,494,187
Port Charges Recovered - note 22.2 4,539,305 3,871,262
Taxes payable at import stage 3,065,431 5,669,753
PQA wharfage payable - 13,425
Accrued liabilities 231,693 74,704
Withholding income tax payable 204,879 2,789
Provision for legal disputes - note 23.2 131,900 -

18,981,288 35,026,120

This amount includes payable to PGP Consortium Limited (PGPCL) of Rs. 2,318.01 million (2022: Rs.
1,732.64 million) on account of regasification charges and payable to LNG suppliers amounting to Rs.
8,490.07 million (2022: Rs. 23,761.54 million).

The Company had issued demand letters to its LNG suppliers namely ENI, Gunvor International (GI) and
Gunvor Singapore (GS) to claim the amount due to the Company in relation to amounts overbilled to the
Company in lieu of port charges. In this respect, ENI made the payment for an amount of USD 9.19 million
under protest and has started arbitration proceedings against the Company at London Court of International
Arbitration (LCIA). Hearing of the case is scheduled on September 28, 2023 at LCIA.

In relation to supplies made by Gunvor International (Gl) the Company has raised debit notes for an amount
of USD 10.7 million for the recovery of Port Charges. The Company adjusted the aforesaid amount from GI's
invoice of February 2022.

Furthermore, Gl provided an Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC) amounting to USD 53 million to the Company.
Pursuant to the Gl's refusal to renew their performance guarantee, the Company encashed the SBLC on
date of expiry ie. March 1st, 2022. Gl has initiated arbitration proceedings with LCIA against the
aforementioned adjustment and encashment. Gunvor's claim is that (a) it has discharged its obligations
under the Contract; and (b) it has not failed to satisfy or otherwise contravened or failed to perform any of the
conditions of the Contract. Subsequent to the year end, the Tribunal issued a procedural order according to
which, the Hearing of the case is scheduled in March 2024.

Besides the foregoing, the Company has signed Settlement Agreement with Gunvor Singapore (GS) for an
amount of USD 2.4 million for recovery of entire overbilled port charges and reimbursement of Legal Cost
amounting USD 280,000. Subsequent to year end the amount has been received in Company's lawyer

account.

All contributions related to provident fund are deposited in the recognized fund of the Company on monthly
basis at each month end.

SRATLL..
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Tax Contingencies

i) For tax year 2018, Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the Company's assessment
under section 122(5A) and created tax demand of Rs. 1,691 million by making disallowances of unrealized
exchange loss, credit of tax paid under import stage, capacity, utilization and flexibility charges.

The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue - Appeals [CIR(A)] who has
remanded back the issue of disallowances of tax credit on tax paid at import stage, disallowed the unrealized
exchange loss and rendered its decision on the issue of disallowances of regasification charges pending till
the decision of Economic Coordination Committee (ECC). in terms of separate appellate orders disposed off
the appeal and upheld the disallowance made by the ACIR.

The ACIR filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) regarding the allowance of tax
credit at the import stage, with disposal of the appeal pending before the ATIR.

i) For tax year 2019, Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) amended the Company's assessment

under section 122(5A) and created tax demand of Rs. 4,207 million by making disallowances of realized and
unrealized exchange loss, provision for gratuity and leave encashment, import related cost, recoverable from
SNGPL, credit of tax under section 148 read with section 169, capacity, utilization and flexibility charges.

The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue - Appeals [CIR(A)Jand obtained a
stay from Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) and the Honourable Islamabad High Court (IHC) against
the recovery of impugned demand till the disposal of main appeal by the ATIR.

iii) For tax year 2020, Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the Company's assessment

under section 122(5A) and created tax demand of Rs. 2,928 million by making disallowances of exchange
loss, provision for gratuity and leave encashment, import related cost, capacity, utilization and flexibility

charges.

The Company filed an appeal before the CIR(A) appeals who in terms of separate appellate orders disposed
off the appeal and upheld the disallowance made by the ACIR. The alleged demand of tax and additional tax
thereon was coercively recovered by the tax department by attaching Company’s bank account.

The Company has preferred separate appeals before ATIR who has granted stay against the recovery of
impugned demand till the disposal of main appeal. Further, the Company filed a writ petition before the

Islamabad High Court.

The management, based on the opinion of its tax consultants, believes that the above mentioned matters are
most likely to be decided in favour of the Company at superior appellate forum and no further provision has
been booked relating to these matters in these financial statements.

Other contingencies

i) PLTL entered into an Operation and Service Agreement (OSA) with PGP Consortium Limited (Operator),
under which the Operator was required to achieve the commercial start date on or before 1 July 2017; failing
which, the Company was entitled to receive liquidated damages. The Commercial start date was delayed by
187 days and eventually achieved on January 4, 2018. Accordingly in pursuance of OSA, PLTL imposed
liquidated damages of USD 41.1 million and claim for other damages of USD 991,000. The Operator
disputed the demand made by the Company and referred the matter for international arbitration at London
Court of International Arbitration (LCIA) under case number 204638.
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PLTL sent a notice for termination of OSA to the Operator on 14 October 2019 with immediate effect citing
persistent breach by the Operator of its obligations under the OSA to provide adequate assurance of
performance. PGPCL disputed the termination and referred the matter to LCIA on February 28, 2020, under
case number 204593. The LCIA has merged both the aforesaid arbitration matters into one under the case

number 204593,

As per its commitment, Company had provided Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC) equivalent to three (03)
months capacity charge (USD 21,482,272). However, PGPCL had disputed the amount and had referred the
matter to International Arbitration. Further, the terminal operator had also demanded from Company
reimbursement of Port Qasim Royalty. Company had disputed the reimbursement nature of claim of royalty.

London Court of International Arbitration (LCIA) announced its final Award on April 26, 2023 and rejected all
claims of parties except following:

1)  LCIA finds that it does not have jurisdiction over PGPCL'’s claim of Pre-CSD and PQA Royalty

2)  Agrees with PLL's calculation of SBLC amounting USD 21,482,272.

3) Award PGPCL to pay USD 7.2 million along with Default Interest @ 3 months KIBOR+1% starting
from March 13, 2018 to PLL on account of liquidated damages, till full and final amount is paid.

4)  PLL was not entitled to terminate the OSA.

5)  Order parties to share arbitration costs in equal shares.

6) Order PLL to pay PGPCL PKR 109.46 million, GBP 8,534.91 and GBP 5,825.36 along with Default
Interest @ 3 months KIBOR+1% starting from April 27, 2023 till final payment.

In pursuance of LCIA Award, PLL has settled entire amount in equivalent USD as referred in 6 above
amounting USD 4,141,470 on May 22, 2023, has provided SBLC amounting USD 21,482,272. on July 5,
2023, and has agreed to recover LDs amount as referred in para 4 above in equal installment of USD
800,000/- over 16 months till the amount is fully recovered. The estimated amount of LDs along with Interest
is USD 12.43 million. During the year PLL has recovered USD 1.6 million from PGPCL.

PGPCL has filed enforcement petition wherein they have sought relief to pay LDs amount along with Default
Interest at an exchange rate prevailing as on March 13, 2018. Company has disputed the relief as the
judgement currency is in USD and the LDs amount payable by PGPCL has to be in USD or equivalent PKR
prevailing as of the payment date. The matter is pending with Islamabad High Court.

The Company filed a petition with the Honorable High Court of Sindh challenging the levy of infrastructure
cess on its imports, in terms of the Sindh Development and Maintenance of Infrastructure Cess Act, 2017
with reference to an earlier Judgement of the High Court dated June 4,2021. The Honorable High Court
isseud an ad-interim injuction restraining the Excise and Taxation Department of the Government of Sindh
from taking any adverse / coersive action and allowing the Company clear its consignements without further
demanding infrsatructure cess, subject to furnishing relevant bank guarantees.

Commitments

In accordance with the provisions of the Operations and Services Agreement (OSA), the Company shall pay
to Terminal Operator a capacity charge of USD 245,220 per day subject to capped availability factor (96%)
and a flexibility charge in the event of excess terminal capacity utilisation at the rate of 25% of the applicable
capacity fee, from the commencement of commercial operation date.

In accordance with the provisions of Master Sale and Purchase Agreement (MSPA), the Company is obliged
to import one cargo of LNG per month from ENI SPA (the Sellers) for a period of 15 years respectively from
the start of commercial operation date. Under the agreement, the Company has issued a Standby Letter of
Credit (SBLC) to Eni for USD 42,433,104.

The Company uses premises for official purposes which is rented from the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum
Division). In respect of the same, the Company is required to make rental payments to the Ministry of Energy

»



23.34

24

241

242

25

25.1

-26-

(Petroleum Division) on applicable rates notified from time to time. Subsequent to year end Company has paid
rent to the Ministry, due till June 30, 2021, consequent to which, the Company has recognized accrual for the

rental expense amounting to Rs. 6.17 million.

As at 30 June 2023, the Company has FATR/LC facilities with commercial banks of USD 380.79 million, which
are duly secured against a Pari Passu charge on Current Assets registered with the SECP.

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs "000

REVENUE FROM CONTRACT WITH CUSTOMERS

114,431,048 460,982,957
(17,086,003) (66,980,429)
16,429,124 5,308,898
(2,266,086) (732,262)
111,508,083 398,579,164

Gross sales - Regassified liquified natural gas

Sales tax on sales of Regassified liquified natural gas
Gross sales - Regasification services

Sales Tax on Regasification services

As per the decision of the Economic Coordination Committee (ECC) vide case no. ECC-82/12/2018 dated 30
May 2018, the LNG margin of the Company was increased from 2.5% to 3.75% with effect from June 01, 2018.
However, implementation of the same is currently pending with OGRA. The Company believes that, once

implemented, the margin will be recovered by the Company prospectively.

Regassified liquified natural gas sales include sales to SNGPL invoiced on provisional prices. There may be
adjustment in revenue upon issuance of final regassified liquified natural gas price notification by OGRA for the
respective month, impact of which cannot be determined at this stage for all costs. Any possible impact related
to such adjustments will be adjusted prospectively.

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
COST OF SALES
Opening stock of liquified natural gas / regassified liquified natural gas - 15,720,587 2,986,558
Gas purchases:
Purchase of liquified natural gas 75,699,714 352,584,999
Depreciation on right of use asset - note 7 10,701,431 10,701,431
Import related costs 5,183,589 24 472 638
Capacity, utilization and flexibility charges (11,015) 291,640
Operations & Maintenance ' 6,154 -
91,579,873 388,050,708
(8,483,425) (15,720,587)

Less: Closing Stock in trade - note 10

98,817,035 375,316,679

Under the Master Sales and Purchase Agreement ("MSPA") and the respective Confirmation Notices ("CN")
signed with liquified natural gas Suppliers "Seller" of the Company, it is agreed that the Company "Buyer" shall
make payment of invoices raised by the Seller and the Parties shall adjust port charges retrospectively upon
availability of final Port Qasim Authority (PQA) invoices. The Company on the bases of legal opinion, is of the
view that definition of "Port Charges", under the MSPA and CN, is restricted to Pilotage Fees (inclusive of
towage charges) and any Monsoon Charges. The Company is of the view that any other charges which do not
fall under this definition of "Port Charges" are the responsibility of the Seller.

During the period from November 2017 to October 2020, the liquified natural gas suppliers have claimed Port
Charges which included certain components. The management, based on the above legal opinion, has disputed
such charges and issued Debit Notes to respective term and spot suppliers for the recovery of such charges in

the month of December 2020.

4L
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Total disputed recoverable amount on account of Port Charges from inception to October 2020 was USD 27.61
million out of which USD 12.71 million has been withheld during the year ended June 30, 2021. Amount
recovered is presented in note 22 of these financial statements as liability as one of the liquified natural gas
suppliers Eni S.P.A ("Eni") after paying the disputed amount initiated arbitration on July 23, 2021 (Suit No. LCIA
215242 for USD 11,042,924) before the London Court of International arbitration ("LCIA"). The arbitration is still
at an early stage. After Eni filed its request for arbitration (“RFA") on 23 July 2021, the Company filed its
response to the RFA on October 01, 2021. On November 19, 2021, the LCIA confirmed the appointment of the
arbitral tribunal. Procedural order is yet to be issued by the arbitral tribunal after which exchange of
correspondence between the arbitral tribunal and the parties will take place. The Company is also pursuing the
matter of ‘Port Charges’ with its liquified natural gas suppliers of both term and spot cargoes who have not paid

as per demand notices issued.

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances - note 26.1 306,686 224,964
Fee and consultancy charges 57,578 113,083
Board meetings 19,206 34,273
Business promotion 3,911 4,899
Travelling 24,984 12,999
Training / Conferences / Seminars 5,242 4,697
Rent 8,103 7,307
Depreciation on property and equipment 9,589 7,351
Utilities 10,426 6,378
Insurance 4,978 4,409
Entertainment 580 931
Printing, stationary and other consumable 2,500 1,944
Corporate Social Responsibility 4,000 -
Bank charges 12,328 19,737
Auditors' remuneration - note 26.2 7,134 9,777
Miscellaneous 2274 1,089
IT expenditures 5,268 5,665
Repair and maintenance 4,146 3,753
Arbitration Cost 278,655 44 848
Amortization 234 303
Charges and penalties - 2,443
Loss on disposal - 8

767,822 510,868

It includes gratuity and leave encashment expenses amounting to Rs. 28.24 million (2022: Rs 18.48 million) and
Rs. 15.37 million (2022: Rs 11.18 million) respectively, for eligible employees as per Company policy.
Furthermore, it also includes contributions by the employer to provident fund, for an amount of Rs. 10.67 million

(2022: Rs. 8.95 million).
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Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audit fee

Report on compliance of Public Sector Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules 2013

Out of pocket

Tax services

OTHER INCOME

Profit on bank deposit & TDRs
Others

FINANCE COST

Interest expense on lease liability - note 20
Interest on loan from related party

Interest on SBLC provided by a related party
Interest on delayed payment

TAXATION

Current tax
Current year
Adjustment on account of group taxation

Deferred

Credit for the year

Reconciliation of tax charge for the year

Accounting (loss)/profit
Tax rate

Tax on accounting profit at applicable rate 29% (2022: 29%)
Tax effect of:

Unrecognised tax benefits

Deferred tax impacts

Minimum tax for the period

Impact of different rate of tax

Group tax adjustment

Tax expense recognised on other income
Tax asset for prior period written off
Others

SKAFLL-

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
1,740 1,450
120 100
100 86
5174 8,141
7,134 9,777
1,418,519 429,546
167,064 11
1,585,583 429,557
7,337,880 5,683,227
263,024 363,266
" 94,095
47,510 179,767
7,648,414 6,320,355
1,858,028 4,452,572
(1,393,851) (1,984,719)
464,177 2,467,853
(12,134,706) (8,631,314)
(11,670,529) (6,163,461)
(49,615,120) (27,900,108)
29% 29%
(14,388,385) (8,091,031)
2,168,992 =
@ 3,522,733
1,393,851 2,528,633
" (1,473,218)
(1,393,851) (1,984,719)
- (529,668)
496,273 .
52,591 (136,191)
2,717,856 1,927,570
(11,670,529) (6,163,461)




290

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Government Holdings (Private) Limited which is wholly owned by
Government of Pakistan. Therefore, all entities owned and confrolled by the Government of Pakistan are related
parties of the Company. Other related parties comprise subsidiaries, directors, major shareholders, companies
with common directorship, key management personnel and gratuity fund. The Company in normal course of
business pays for electricity, gas, airfare and telephone to entities controlled by Government of Pakistan which
are not material, hence not disclosed in these financial statements. Transactions of the Company with related

parties and balances outstanding at the period end are as follows:

Basis of 2023 2022
association Rs '000 Rs '000

GHPL Parent
Long term loan from parent
Opening balance 5,248,623 6,334,821
Interest expense on loan from parent 263,024 436,531
Repayments made (1,474,153) (1,543,560)
Other adjustments (2,876) 20,831
Closing balance 4,037,494 5,227,792
Tax receivable from the parent Company

2,536,997 1,307,074

under group taxation

Related parties by virtue of GoP holdings and /or common directorship

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited Common

ownership
Trade debts at beginning of the year 129,327,679 83,051,299
Sale of regassified liquified natural gas - net 453,650,898 453,650,898
Payments received during the year (407,374,518) (407,374,518)
Trade debts at end of the year 175,604,059 129,327 679

Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division) Ulfitiate Pareit
Rent expense for the year 8,103 7,307
Other related parties

32,102 21,542

Contribution to gratuity fund
Remuneration to key management personnel (refer note 31) 283,032 142,307

Contribution to provident fund 10,674 8,949

DALY
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVES AND DIRECTORS

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration including certain benefits to
Chief Executive Officer and executives are as follows:

2023 2022
Chief Executive Executives  Chief Executive Executives
Rupees Rupees

Basic salary B 94,002,619 - 72,388,358
Rent allowance . 42,301,171 - 32,574,761
Medical allowance - 9,331,571 - 7,238,836
Utility allowance - 9,400,252 - 7,238,836
Conveyance allowance - 28,350,174 - 10,858,254
Mobile allowance - 1,114,184 E 665,805
Provident fund contribution - 9,414,706 - 7,238,836

Leave encashment E 18,722,485 - -

Gratuity - 62,585,661 - -

Additional Charge allowance 6,191,148 1,617,587 4,103,228 -
6,191,148 276,840,410 4,103,228 138,203,686

20 1 20

Number of persons 1

The Chief Executive Officer assumed charge on additional charge basis on September 17, 2020. In addition, 6 (2022:
6) directors were paid aggregate amount of Rs. 18.80 million (2022: Rs. 33.80 million) on account of fee for attending

various hoard meetings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has exposure to the following risks associated with its financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital. Further
quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management

policies.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company to
set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company
through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control
environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Board’s risk management committee assists the Board in the identification and monitoring of the principal risks
and opportunities of the Company ensuring that appropriate systems and internal control framework are in place to
manage these risks and opportunities, including, safeguarding the public reputation of the Company. The Committee is
required to oversee, report and make recommendations to the board in respect of financial and non-financial risks

faced by the Company.

JIFLL.
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly

monitored and assessed.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating and certain investing activities and the Company's credit risk
exposures are categorized under the following headings:

Counterparties

The Company conducts transactions with the following major types of counterparties:

Trade receivables and other receivables

Trade receivables are essentially due from gas distribution companies and the Company does not expect these
companies to fail to meet their obligations,

Sale of Regassified liquified natural gas is at prices specified in relevant agreements and/ or as notified by the
Government authorities based on agreements with customers or relevant applicable petroleum policy. Prices of
Regassified liquified natural gas are determined by the Company subject to maximum price notified by OGRA.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of
trade debts and other receivables that are not due directly/ ultimately from GoP till June 30, 2023 as per policy
disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements.

Bank balances and investments

The Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to its short term investments and balances at banks. The credit risk
on liquid funds is limited because the counter parties are banks with reasonably high credit ratings.

While bank balances and investments in term deposits are also subject to the requirements of IFRS 9 the idenlified
impairment loss was immaterial as the counter parties have reasonably high credit ratings. The name and credit ratings
of major banks where the Company maintains its bank balances are as follows:

Rating Agency Credit Rating
Name of Bank Short Term Long Term
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA A-1+ AAA
United Bank Limited S VIS A-1+ AAA
MCB Bank Limited PACRA A-1+ AAA
Meezan Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AA+
Askari Bank Limited PACRA A-1+ AA+
Habib Metropolitan Bank PACRA A-1+ AA+
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA A-1+ AA+
Habib Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AAA

SARXFLL.
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Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum
risk at the reporting date was:

credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit

2023 2022
Rs. '000 Rs. "000
Trade receivables 101,288,269 130,717,536
Other receivables 2,895,544 1,564,078
Short term investments 3,169,542 1,388,940
Cash and bank balances 16,022,721 10,181,789
123,376,076 143,852,343
The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets at the reporting date by type of counter party was:
2023 2022
Rs. '000 Rs. '000
Gas and electricity distribution companies 101,288,269 130,717,536
Banks and financial institutions 19,192,263 11,570,729
Others 2,895,544 1,564,078
123,376,076 143,852,343
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of product was:
Regassified liquified natural gas 101,288,269 130,717,536
101,288,269 130,717,536
Impairment losses
The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was:
2023 2022
Gross debts Impaired Gross debts Impaired
Rs '000
Not past due 5,070,849 - 11,020,824 E
Past due 0-30 days - R 87,923,387 -
Past due 31-60 days - - 31,773,325 -
Past due 61-90 days 96,217,419 - B -
Over 90 days - . e =
101,288,268 - 130,717,536 -

The aging of trade debts from related parties at the reporting date was:

Not past due

Past due 0-30 days
Past due 31-60 days
Past due 61-90 days
Over 90 days

SORIAL

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines

Limited
2023 2022
Rs. '000 Rs. '000
5,070,849 11,020,824
- 87,923,387
- 31,773,325
96,217,419 -
101,288,268 130,717,536
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulties in raising funds to meet commitments associated
with financial instruments. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances
and availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.

Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below:

Carrying Contractual Maturity upto  Maturity from  Maturity more
amount cash flows one year one to five than five years
- Rs '000 -
June 30, 2023
Trade and other payables 15,579,078 15,579,078 15,579,078 E B
Loan from Parent Company 4,034,618 5,248,623 1,504,462 2,530,156 -
Payable to Government 113,898,102 120,565,163 113,898,102 - -
Lease liability 185,417,918 149,195,473 23,741,862 120,460,757 81,020,724
318,929,716 290,588,337 154,723,504 122,990,913 81,020,724
June 30, 2022
Trade and other payables 29,453,578 29,453,578 29,453,578 - E
Loan from parent 5,248,623 5,248,623 1,544,753 3,703,870 -
Payable to Government 120,565,163 120,565,163 120,565,163 - -
Lease liability 149,195,473 149,195,473 17,579,399 87,993,321 79,227,703
304,462,837 304,462,837 169,142,893 91,697,191 79,227,703
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, liquified natural
gas price will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the

return on risk.

Foreign currency risk management

PKR is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposure arise from transactions and balances
in currencies other than PKR. The Company's potential currency exposure comprise;

- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items.
- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues.

The potential currency exposures are discussed below;
Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items

Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency
of the Company are periodically restated to PKR equivalent, and the associated gain or loss is taken to the statement
of profit or loss. The foreign currency risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management

strategy.
Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues

Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Company in currencies other than the functional currency.
Certain sales revenue is earned in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company. These currency risks
are managed as a part of overall risk management strategy. The Company does not enter into forward exchange

contracts.
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Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on carrying values:

2023 2022
Rs '000 US Dollar Rs '000 US Dollar
Foreign currency payables 134,016,891 486,354,543 19,256,538 94,122,671
Lease Liability undiscounted
cash flows 248,900,124 903,272,007 202,379,793 989,197,862
Net exposure 382,917,015  1,389,626,550 221,636,331 1,083,320,533

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Average rate Reporting date spot rate
2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees
248.11 160.47 275:55 204.59

1USD

Foreign currency sensitivity

A 10% strengthening of the functional currency against USD at June 30, 2023 would have increased profit and loss by
Rs. 19,595.93 million (2022: Rs. 22,163.63 million). A 10% weakening of the functional currency against USD at June
30, 2023 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these amounts. The analysis assumes that all other variables

remain constant.

Interest rate risk management

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market
interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature ina
given period. The Company adopts a policy to ensure that interest rate risk is minimized by investing in fixed rate

investments like TDR.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments was:

2023 2022 2023 2022

%o Rupees--rm--=-r--=nae-n
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Short term investments 14.80 7.35 3,169,542 1,388,940
Financial liabilities
Lease liability 4.20 4.20 185,417,918 149,195,473
Loan from Parent Company 8.20 8.20 4,034,618 5,248,623
Variable rate instruments -
Financial assets
Cash and Bank Balances 14.05% to 19.65% 5.50 to 6.50 16,024,544 10,183,726

The effective interest rates for the financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective notes to the financial
statements.

SOIFH.-
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Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on carrying values:

2023 2022
Rs '000 US Dollar Rs '000 US Dollar
Foreign currency payables 134,016,891 486,354,543 19,256,538 94,122 671
Lease Liability undiscounted
cash flows 248,900,124 903,272,007 202,379,793 989,197,862
Net exposure 382,917,015  1,389,626,550 221,636,331 1,083,320,533

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year;

Average rate Reporting date spot rate
2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees
1USD 248.11 160.47 275.65 204.59

Foreign currency sensitivity

A 10% strengthening of the functional currency against USD at June 30, 2023 would have increased profit and loss by
Rs. 19,595.93 million (2022: Rs. 22,163.63 million). A 10% weakening of the functional currency against USD at June
30, 2023 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these amounts. The analysis assumes that all other variables

remain constant.

Interest rate risk management

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market
interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature in a
given period. The Company adopts a policy to ensure that interest rate risk is minimized by investing in fixed rate

investments like TDR.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments was:

2023 2022 2023 2022

% Rupeas -
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Short term investments 14.80 T35 3,169,542 1,388,940
Financial liabilities
Lease liability 4.20 4.20 185,417,918 149,195,473
Loan from Parent Company 8.20 8.20 4,034,618 5,248,623
Variable rate instruments -
Financial assets
Cash and Bank Balances 14.05% to 19.65% 5.50t0 6.50 16,024,544 10,183,726

The effective interest rates for the financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective notes to the financial
statements.
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32.4 Fair values and risk management

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and liabilities. The fair value of
financial assets measured at fair value is shown below. It does not include fair value information for financial
assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value as the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of
fair value as the current financial assets and liabilities are short term and some financial assets are also interest
bearing. Further, the financial assets due directly/ ultimately from GoP carries contractual right and entitlement to
receive interest on late payment and is exempt from ECL accounting/ disclosure as disclosed in note 12.

Carrying amount

2023 2022
Rs '000 Rs '000
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets not measured at fair value;
Amortized cost
Short term investment 3,169,542 1,388,940
Trade receivables 101,288,269 130,717,536
Other receivables 2,895,544 1,564,078
Cash and bank balances 16,022,721 10,181,789
123,376,076 143,852,343
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value:
Amortized cost
Loan from Parent Company 4 034,618 5,248,623
Trade and other payables 29,453,578 29,453,578
Lease liability 185,417,918 149,195,473
Payable to Government 113,898,102 120,565,163
332,804,216 304,462,837

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are same as their carrying amounts.

Interest rates used for determining fair value

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government yield
curve at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread. Since the majority of the financial assets are fixed
rate instruments, there is no significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument, fair value

significantly approximates to carrying value.

Determination of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or

disclosure purposes based on the following methods.

Non - derivative financial assets

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

»
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Non - derivative financial liabilities

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

Capital management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and to
maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its businesses,

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net
assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders and/or issue new
shares. There were no changes to Company's approach to capital management during the year and the
Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirement.

2023 2022

Rs '000 Rs '000
Lease liability 185,417,918 149,195,473
Loan from Parent Company 4,034,618 5,248,623
Payable to Government 113,898,102 120,565,163
Deferred employee benefits 20,683 23,074
303,371,231 275,032,333
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 15,000 15,000
15,000 15,000
Equity and net debt 303,356,231 275,017,333

99.99% 99.99%

Gearing ratio

The senior management of the Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders. Further, senior management under the guidance of Board
of Directors (the Board) ensures that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are governed through
resolution passed by the Board and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with

the Company's policies and risk appetite.
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33 Reconciliation of movement of liailities to cashflow arising from financing activities

Balance at July 1, 2022

Changes from financing activities
Government loan proceeds - net
Lease rentals paid

Repayment of loan from related party
Total changes from financing activities

Other changes
Liability related

Interest expense for the period
Other

Total liability related other changes
Equity Related

Total comprehensive loss for the period
Total equity related other changes

Balance at June 30, 2023

JAFLL

Liabilities

Equity
Fair value
adjustment on
Loan from Payble to Lease Share collateral Reserve on Accumulated Total
parent Government liabilities capital arrangement  amalgamation profits
with parent
Company
- Rs '000 -
5,248,623 120,565,163 149,195,473 15,000 2 476,299 (12,379,911) 263,120,647
E (6,667,061) - - - - - (6,667,061)
s - (21,319,049) = . = . (21,319,049)
(1,474,153) 5 ~ 3 - 5 s (1,474,153)
(1,474,153) (6,667,061) (21,319,049) - 2 - - (29,460,263)
263,024 - 7,337,880 - - - - 7,600,904
(2,876) - 50,203,614 - - - - 50,200,738
260,148 - 57,541,494 - - - - 57,801,642
- I - 1L -] -] - 1L - |[_(37.944,591)|[ (37.944,597)]
4,034,618 113,898,102 185,417,918 15,000 - 476,299 (50,324,502) 253,517,435
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Reconciliation of movement of liailities to cashflow arising from financing activities

Liabilities Equity
Fair value
adjustment on
Loan from Payble to Lease Share collateral Reserve on Accumulated Total
parent Government liabilities capital arrangement amalgamation profits
with parent
Company
Rs '000

Balance at July 1, 2021 6,334,821 59,314,065 123,359,788 15,000 (1,464,191) 476,299 10,820,927 198,856,709
Changes from financing activities
Government loan proceeds - net - 75,464,202 - - - - - 75,464,202
Lease rentals paid - - (15,312,568) E - - - (15,312,568)
Repayment of loan from Parent Company (1,543,560) - - E - - - (1,543,560)
Total changes from financing activities (1,543,560) 75,464,202  (15,312,568) - - - - 58,608,074
Other changes
Liability related
Interest expense for the period 457 362 - 5,683,227 - - - - 6,140,589
Other changes - - 35,465,026 - - - - 35,465,026
Total liability related other changes 457,362 - 41,148,253 - - - 41,605,615
Equity Related
Total comprehensive loss for the period [ -l | = ] -] 1,464,191 |[ - | (23,200,838)][ (21.736,647)]
Total equity related other changes - - - - 1,464,191 - (23,200,838) (21,736,647)
Balance at June 30, 2022 5,248,623 134,778,267 149,195 473 15,000 - 476,299 (12,379,911) _ 277,333,751
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2023 2022
34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total number of employees at end of the year 32 27
Average number of employees during the year 30 27
35 GENERAL
35.1 Capacity and Regassification
Capacity of Regassification during the
Regassification system year
Product Unit 2023 2022 2023 2022
Regustiad hauied MMSCFD 600 600 266 414

natural gas
352 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise stated.
36 DATE OF AUTHORISATION OF ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on

SHRTLL
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Chief Executive Officer Director




=

pwc AFFERGUSONECO,

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) RULES, 2013

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in
the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (the Rules) prepared by the
Board of Directors of Pakistan LNG Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2023.

The responsibility for compliance with the Rules is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Rules and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Rules. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Rules.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Rules requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its
related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to
those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the best practices contained in the Rules as applicable to the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

RKTer!

Chartered Accpuntants

Islamabad

Date: December 26, 2023

UDIN: CR202310083ETMWpBOUA

A. F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network
74-East, 2nd Floor, Blue Area, Jinnah Avenue, P.0.Box 3021, Islamabad-44000, Pakistan
Tel: +92 (51) 2273457-60/2604934-37; Fax: +92 (51) 2277024, 2200473, < wiww.pwe.con/pk>

*KARACHI| *LAHORE "ISLAMABAD



Statement of Compliance with the

Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Pakistan LNG Limited (The Company)

Name of company:

Name of the line ministry:  Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division)

For the year ended:

June 30, 2023

l. This statement presents the overview of the compliance with the Public Sector Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Rules”) issued for the purpose
of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a public sector company is
managed in compliance with the best practices of public sector governance.

I The company has complied with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:

1 Sr. Provision of the Rules I Rule l Yes [ No Remarks
N9 no. T Tickin
the
Relevant
; gasy ; box
1. ] The independent directors meet the criteria of independence, | 2(d) P
as defined under the Rules.
2,
The Board has at least one-third of its total members as | 3(2)
independent directors. At present the board (as of June 30,
2022) includes:
Category | Names Date of appointment
Independe |« Mr. Sohail 03-Dec-2019
nt Director Ahmed
* Mr. Magsood | 18-Nov-2019
Sher
v
' Executive |« Mr. Masood 24-June-2020
Directors Nabi
Non- ¢ Mr. Aamir 17-Dec-2020
Executive Nazir Gondal
Directors s Mr. Zafar 11-Aug-2022
Abbas
= Mr. Hassan 06-Feb 2023
Igbal
Sr. no J Director Number of directors
Female Director is
1. ’ Male 6 nominated and
= v’ | appointed by the
2 l Female NIL Federal Government.
Female Director
“According to Companies Act 2017 section 154 subsection (1) ;%gg"ﬁ‘o ?2 l;tﬂy Tgt
proviso, public interest companies shall be required to have Fas ‘be P cgm:.' g
female representative on the board as may be specified by the et o honnate
Commission. Sice fen.
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| Sr.
No

Provision of the Rules.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as
a director on more than five public sector companies and listed
companies simultaneously, except their subsidiaries

| Rule | Yes [ No

Remarks

45 Tick in

Re

the

_' ant

box

L«i' | The appointing authorities have applied the fit and oo

criteria given in the Annexure to the Rules in making
nominations of the persons for election as board members
under the provisions of the Act.

3(7)

o

The chairman of the board is working separately from the chief
executive of the Company.

4(1)

6. |

The chairman has been elected by the Board of Directors
except where Chairman of the Board has been appointed by

the Government.

4(4)

The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the
chief executive on the basis of the fit and proper criteria as well
as the guidelines specified by the Commission.
(Non-applicable where the chief executive has been
nominated by the Government)

5(2)

N/A

Chief Executive is yet
to be appointed by the
Government.

() The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" to ensure
that professional standards and corporate values are in place.

(b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disserninate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures, including posting the
same on the company's website. (www.paking.com)

(c) The Board has set in place adequate systems and controls
for the identification and redressal of grievances arising from
unethical practices.

5(4)

The Board has established a system of sound internal control,
to ensure compliance with the fundamental principles of
probity and propriety; objectivity, integrity and honesty; and
relationship with the stakeholders, in the manner prescribed in
the Rules,

5(5)

10.

The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate conflict
of interest policy to lay down circumstances or considerations
when a person may be deemed to have actual or potential
conflict of interests, and the procedure for disclosing such
interest,

5(5)(b
)ii)

1.

The Board has developed and implemented a policy on anti-
corruption to minimize actual or perceived corruption in the

company.

5(5)(b
) (vi) i

12.

The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by establishing
open and fair procedures for making appointments and for
determining terms and conditions of service.

5(5)(c)
(ii) v

NAHL



Sr. 1 Provision of the Rules J Rule | Yes [ No Remarks
Ne o " Tickin
the
Relevant
_box

13. | The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the 5(5)(c) ’
company's internal rules and procedures relating to public | (iii)
procurement, tender regulations, and purchasing and v
technical standards, when dealing with suppliers of goods and .

| services - | - -

14. | The board has developed a vision or mission statement and 5(6) |
corporate strategy of the company. v

15. | The Board has developad significant policies of the company. | 5(7)

A complete record of particulars of significant policies along
with the dates on which they were approved or amended, has ¥
been maintained.

16. | The board has quantified the outlay of any action in respect of | 5(8) The Company's
any service delivered or goods sold by the Company as a operation is to import
public service obligation and has submitted its request for liquified natural gas for
appropriate  compensation to the Government for N/A which the support /
consideration. facilitation is also

extended by the

Federal Government.

17. | The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions | 5(11) v
requirements received from the Government.

18. v
a) The board has met at least four times during the year. 6(1)

b) Written notices of the board meetings, along with agenda v
and working papers, were circulated at least seven days | 6(2)
before the meetings.

Of 19 meetings held
¢) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded 6(3) during the  year,
and circulated. minutes of 9 board

meetings were not

circulated within the
stipulated time while
minutes of 7 meetings
were not signed by the

Chairman.

19. | The Board has monitored and assessed the performance of 8(2) Performance
senior management on annual basis and held them evaluation of the
accountable for accomplishing objectives, goals and key official of the Holding
performance indicators set for this purpose. Company, vested with

v the additional charge
of Chief Executive

Officer of the Company

is not being performed

by the Board of the

Company.

20. | The board has reviewed and approved the related party
transactions placed before it after recommendations of the | 9 o
audit committee. A party wise record of transactions entered
into with the related parties during the year has been
maintained. : ]

AL o
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|

J Provision of the Rules

(a) The board has approved the profit and loss account for.
and balance sheet as at the end of, the first, second and third
quarter of the year as well as the financial year end.

(b) In cases of listed PSCs, the Board has prepared half yearly
accaunts and undertaken limited scope review by the auditors.

(c) The Board has placed the annual financial statements on
company's website.

J

| Rule LYas ] No |

Remarks

o Tick in
the
Relevant

box

10 |

N/A

Annual report by the
directors in not being
uploaded on
company's website.

22.

All the board members underwent an orientation course
arranged by the company to apprise them of the material
developments and information as specified in the Rules.

In order to acquaint the Board members with the wider scope
| of responsibilities concerning the use of public resources, to
actin good faith and in the best at least one orientation course
shall be arranged annually for the directors.

11(3)

Orientation course was
conducted only for new
director.  Orientation
courses for continuing
directors were not
conducted.

23.

(a) The board has formed the requisite committees, as
specified in the Rules.

b) The committees were provided with written term of
reference defining their duties, authority and composition.

(c) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were
circulated to all the board members.

(d) The committees were chaired by the following non-
executive directors:

12

No. of Name of Chair

Members

Committee

Human Resource &
Nomination
Committee

5 Mr. Sohail Ahmed

Procurement 5

Committas Mr. Aamir Nazir Gondal

Audit Committee 3 Mr. Magsood Sher

gfr’:.m::geme“' 5 Mr. Aamir Nazir Gondal

The composition of
Risk management
committee is not per
rules specified in the
Code.

24,

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial
Officer, Company Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor, by
whatever name called, with their remuneration and terms and
conditions of employment.

13

25.

The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary have
requisite qualification prescribed in the Rules.

14

26.

The company has adopted International Financial Reporting
Standards notified by the Commission in terms of sub-section
‘ (1) of section 225 of the Act.

16

AT




Provision of the Rules ’ Rule [ Yes 1 No

Remarks

[ Sr. ’

No no. Tickin
the

Relevant

box

| The directors' report for this year has been prepared in | 17 v ]

27
| compliance with the requirements of the Act and the Rules and

|
f fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The Directors, CEO and executives, or their relatives, are not,
directly or indirectly, concerned or interested in any contract or
arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the Company
except those disclosed to the company.

28

| No separate register of
interest is maintained
by the company

(@) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the [ 19 7

remuneration packages of individual directors has been set in
place and no director is involved in deciding his own
remuneration.

29.

(b) The annual report of the company contains criteria and v
details of remuneration of each director.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed | 20 7
by the chief executive and chief financial officer before
consideration and approval of the audit committee and the

board.

30.

21(1)
and
21(2)

The board has formed an audit committee, with defined and
written terms of reference, and having the following members
as at June 30, 2023;

31

Professional
background
Independent Consultant/Advisor
Director v
Independent CEO, GSK Pakistan
Director
Non-Executive
Director

Name of Category
Members

Mr. Magsood
Sher

Mr. Sohail
Ahmed

Mr. Aamir Nazir
Gondal

Joint Secretary,
Finance Division

The Chief Executive and Chairman of the Board are not
members of the audit committee.

(a) The chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor, and a 21(3) v
representative of the external auditors attended all meeting of
the audit committee at which issues relating to accounts and

audit were discussed. v

32.

(b) The audit committee met the external auditors, at least
once a year, without the presence of the chief financial officer,
the chief internal auditor and other executives.

(c) The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and

other members of the internal auditor and other members of v

the internal audit function, at least once a year, without the
resence of chief financial officer and the external auditors.

WA




Sr. I ) Provision of the Rules ’_I_!ula I Yes l No Remarks
e 0. Tickin
the
Relevant
box
[ 33 [ (a) The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, | 22
i | which has an audit charter, duly approved by the audit v
1 committee.
| (b) The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and b
_ experience prescribed in the Rules.
f
(c) The internal auditor reports have been provided to the v
external auditors for their review.
34. | The external auditors of the company have confirmed that the | 23(4)
firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of L
Ethics as applicable in Pakistan.
35. | The auditors have confirmed that they have observed | 23(5)
applicable guidelines issued by IFAC with regard to provision v
of non-audit services.

TAFYS.
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Name: ZAFAAK A3 B
Chairman
Dated:
Islamabad

| S .

Name: M Ascop N AR

Managing Director/CEO

Dated:
Islamabad



Explanation for Non-Compliance with the
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We confirm that all other material requirements envisaged in the Rules have been complied
with except for the following, toward which reasonable progress is being made by the
company to seek compliance by the end of next accounting year

Reason for Non-Compliance

Future course of Action —!

Female Director is nominated and
appointed by the Federal Government.
Female Director resigned on July 10, 2020.
No replacement has been nominated since
then.

Company will continue to pursue
Federal Government for
appointment of Female Director.

Of 19 meetings held during the year,
minutes of 9 board meetings were not
circulated within the stipulated time.
Minutes of 7 meetings were not signed by
the Chairman.

Noted for compliance.

Performance evaluation of the official of
Holding company, vested with additional
charge of Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
the Company is not being performed by the
Board of the Company.

CEO has been appointed on
additional charge basis since
September  2020.  Regular
evaluations will be initiated upon
appointment of permanent CEO.

Orientation course was conducted only for
new director. Orientation courses for
continuing directors were not conducted.

Noted for compliance

Sr. | Rule/sub-
No | rule No.

1 3

2 6(3)

3 8(2)

4, 11(3)
5. 12(2)

The composition of Risk management
committee is not per rules specified in the
Code.

Noted for compliance
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Chairman

Dated:
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Managing Director/CEQ
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